e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Mr Michael Yiend

Development Director

Qube Property Management Services
Level 25, 45 Clarence Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

BY EMAIL ONLY: Richard Johnson (srichard@aspectenvironmental.com.au)

20/10/2020
Dear Mr Yiend,

Moorebank Intermodal Precinct —Stage 2 (SSD 7709)
Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan — Unexpected Find

| refer to your submission of Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (ACHMP) - Unexpected Find
dated 15 July 2020 submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval under condition B149(b) of SSD
7709. | also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and requests for
additional information.

| note that the ACHMP:
¢ has been reviewed by SIMTA and no issues have been raised;
e has been reviewed by the Registered Aboriginal Parties and DPC Heritage (formerly OEH);
e has been endorsed by the Environmental Representative; and
¢ contains the information required by the conditions of consent.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the revised ACHMP, dated 16 October 2020, in
accordance with condition B149(b) of SSD 7709.

Please note that If there is any inconsistency between the approved ACHMP and the conditions of
consent, then the conditions of consent will prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tracy Bellamy on 9274 6106 or by email at
tracy.bellamy@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Jake Shackleton

A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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